

July 22, 1941.

Mr. Floyd Hanson,
R. F. D. #4,
Clay Center, Kansas.

Dear Floyd:

Mr. R. L. Dennen, superintendent of schools at Colby, Kansas, has asked that I make a recommendation to him for a coach at Colby.

Mr. R. W. Raugh, a former Nebraska letter man, who has been coaching there, is entering the University of Kansas to work on his master's degree, and Mr. Dennen is seeking a coach to fill his shoes. Mr. Raugh's teaching assignment has been in the field of government, history, and a course in junior business training.

I am wondering if you will write Mr. Dennen, as we have already send your transcript from the Placement Bureau here on to him. It might be well if you could appear in person and present your claims to Mr. Dennen.

Fredonia is also looking for a football coach. Paul Masoner got the Marysville job.

With best wishes, I am

Sincerely yours,

FCA:AH

Director of Physical Education and Recreation,
Varsity Basketball Coach.